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memorandum  

SAC, JACKSON (157- ) DATE:  3/4/68 

FROM : SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES 
 

SUBJECT: 

■ FOIA(b)T - (D) 

RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN) 

RACIAL INFORMANT INFORMATION DISSEMINATION SHEET 

On 2/21/68 .  , furnished the 

following information regarding subject to SA GRAVES & SA [ GAMBlIN; 

the original detailed information is located in Jackson File 

1. Subject attended meeting of  ________  

Klavern on  _________ . 

2. Subject not known to be Klansman. 

3. Subject unknown to informant. 

4. Subject recruited as member on____________. 

5. Subject sworn into______________Klavern. on 

_________ _____  (date). 

6. Subject elected to office of ___________. 

7. Subject is member of ______________________ Klavern. 

8. Subject resides at ________________________________ . 

9. Subject employed at  ______ . 

10. Other information or remarks: Formerly a member of the 
WKKKKOM and he belonged to JAMES WENTWORTH's group in Meadville. 
Source considered HOLLAND nothing but a "loud mouth."   

 11. See informant file for additional detailed 

 information 
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DIRECTOR, FBI 

SAC, JACKSON (157-7519) (C) 

DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND 

RM (KLAN) 

FOIA(b) 7 - (D) 

Re report of SA ROBERT T. BAUTER, 6/16/67, at 

Jackson.  

 

 

and 

have advised that captioned individual is not and has never been a member 

of the Silver Dollar Group (SDG). 

  advised that at some time in late 
February, 1967, ELDON GLENN HESTER, who resides in Franklin Co., 
Miss.. 

This informant stated that is probably the reason DONALD 
HOLLAND was reported at that function. 

Inasmuch as informants and investigation fails to place 
this individual in the SDG or any klan-type organization, this matter 
is being closed.  

 
 

 2 - Bureau 

 
1-Jacks

on  

 

NW#:35229 Dodd: 31882702 



  
 

 

Received from (name or symbol number)  

 

Received by 

SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES 

 
 Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks) 
in person       by telephone  by mail   orally    recording device    written by informant 

If orally furnished and produced to 
writing by 
Agent Date 

9/22/67 ___to Betty Lou Watkins Dictated  

Transcribed 

Authenticat
ed by 
informant 

9 / 2 5 / 6 7  

Date of report 

9/20/67 

Brief description of activity or material 

Source furnished the identity of a number of members 
of the SDG. Source advised that JAMES FORD SEALE 
was a member of the SDG and he had attended two 
meeting of this group. Source advised that there 
had been no active Klan in Franklin County, Miss., since 1964. 

Date(s) of activity 

1964 - September, 1967 

 

F O I A ( b )7  -  ( D )  

File where original is located if not attached 

Remarks 

 
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THS ENCLOSED REPORT, IF 

USED IN A REPORT BEING PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION, SHOULD 

 
BE SUITABLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT 
THE IDENTITY OF THIS INFORMANT 

Source advised that he could not talk to the Agent on the street 
because if people saw him talking to an Agent of the FBI, they would furnish 
him no Information regarding acts of violence. 

5 - New Orleans (RM) 

Block Stamp 

Silver Dollar Group) 

RALEIGH J. GLOVER) 
JAMES LEE 
SCAROBOROUGH) 
HOMER T. HORTON) 
E. D. MORACE) 

 

(1 - 157- 

(1 - 157- 

(1 - 157- 

(1 - 157- 

(1 - 157- 

  
SEE COVER PAGE B* FOR JACKSON COPIES 
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FOIA(b)7 - (D) 

Jackson 

(1 -  
(1 - 157-5206) (Silver Dollar Group) 
(1 - 157-950) (JAMES FORD SEALE) 
(1 - 157-2444) (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER) 
(1 - 157-4168) (JAMES FREDERICK LEE) 
(1 - 157- (ELDON GLEN HESTER) 

157-(DONALD HOLLAND) 

Jackson Forms No. Two have been directed to the following files: 

1 - 157-471 (UKA, Inc.) 
1 - 157- (UKA, Franklin County) 
1 - 157-63 (WKKKKOM) 
1 - 157- (WKKKKOM, Franklin County) 
1 - 157-3830 (UNSUBS; EARL HODGE - VICTIM) 
1 - 157-967 (BUFORD ASHLEY) 
1 - 157- (JAMES "SONNY" TAYLOR) 
1 - 157-4662 (HOMER T, HORTON) 
1 - 157-7543 (E. D. MORACE) 
1 - 
157-1042 

(WALTER GENE HALL) 
1 - 
157-1406 

(RALPH DAY) 
1 - 157-935 (CHARLES FALVEY) 
1 - 157-613 (TOMMIE LEE JONES) 
1 - 157-405 (THOR LEE TORGERSEN) 
1 - 157-512 (ERNEST B. PARKER) 
1 - 157-2179 (L. C. MURRAY) 
1 - 157-815 (MYRON WAYNE "JACK" SEALE) 
1 - 174-24 (UNSUBS; GEORGE METCALFE - VICTIM; 

COVER PAGE 

B* 

NW#: 35229 DocId: 31882701 



 

NW#: 

HOIA (b) 7  - (D) 
Natchez, Mississippi 
September 20, 1967 

 
SILVER DOLLAR GROUP: 

Source advised that JAMES FORD SEALE was a 
member of the Silver Dollar Group. (SDG) land source was 
of the opinion that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is the individual 
who had given SEALE his silver dollar. Source advised that 
SEALE attended a meeting of the SDG which was held on a 
sandbar on the Homochitto River in Franklin County, Missis- 
sippi, and he attended the meeting of this group at the 
residence of JAMES FREDERICK LEE in the Summer of 1965. 

Source advised that some of the group, while at the residence of 
JAMES FREDERICK LEE in the Summer of 1965, had attempted to make an 
explosive. Source advised that the ingredients they tried to use to make the 
explosive were totally ineffective. Source advised that to his knowledge, the 
name GEORGE METCALFE was not mentioned at the fishfry. 

Source identified the following individuals as being members of 
the SDG in, addition to the individuals who had been mentioned above: 

JACK SEALE L. C. MURRAY 
ERNEST PARKER   ERNEST FINLEY 
(Deceased) 
THOR LEE TORGERSEN TOMMIE 
LEE JONES CHARLES FALVEY 
RALPH DAY WALTER GENE HALL 
E. D. HORACE JAMES LEE 
SCAROBOROUGH 

35229 DocId: 31882701 



(D)  FOIA(b) 7 - 

 

and JAMES 

 

Source advised that he did not know HOMER T. 
Horton 

"SONNY” TAYLOR bv name.   

Source advised he knows BUFORD ASHLEY who resides in 
Meadville, Mississippi. He stated that ASHLEY was not a member of the SDG, 

Source advised that he knows ELDON HESTER and DONALD 
HOLLAND, both of whom reside in the rural area of Meadville. He stated that 
neither of these individuals were members of the SDG, 

Regarding the meeting of some members of the SDG in Ferriday, 
Louisiana, on February 21, 1967, wherein they drank coffee at a couple of 
restaurants. 

Source advised that if DONALD HOLLAND had appeared at that 
coffee-drinking session, that was probably the reason that he had been 
present. 

EARL HODGE MURDER: 

Source professed to have no knowledge regarding this murder. 

KU KLUX KLAN, FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI; 

Source advised that there is no active Klan in Franklin County, 
Mississippi, at the present time. Source advised that the Klan in Franklin 
County had been totally inactive since 1964 when JAMES FORD SEALE and 
CHARLES MARCUS EDWARDS were arrested by the MHSP and Agents of the 
FBI, 

- 2 -  
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TO 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

SAC JACKSON (157-7519) DATE: 6-7-67 

FROM SA ROBERT T. BAUTER 
FOIA(b)7 - (D) 

SUBJECT: DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND  
RM KLAN 

 
In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained on the serials 

listed below was incorporated in a report dated  6-16-67 . The review for 

this report was made from serial  2  through serial  ______________________________________________  

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed: 

NW#:35229 DocId: 31882700 



 

    

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date June 9. 1967 

Chief of Police J. T. ROBINSON observed a number of 
photographs in the possession of interviewing Agents and he stated that 
he casually knows DONALD HOLLAND, who he understands operates a 
feed mill in Meadville, Mississippi. Chief ROBINSON did not know 
DONALD HOLLAND to be involved in any Klan activities. 

Chief ROBINSON stated that LAMAR HOLLAND is a brother of 
DONALD HOLLAND, resides in the Hunter Hall subdivision, and is a 
contractor. He stated that ROBERT HOLLAND is a brother also, who 
resides at 33 Cloverdale and has a very bad case of arthritis. He stated 
that LESLIE HOLLAND of 307 Mescagne and ARLISS HOLLAND of 97 
Booker Road are believed to also be related to the above HOLLANDS. 

On 6 / 2 / 6 7 
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES by  

SA THOMPSON BERRY WEBB 

On Natchez, Mississippi 

TBW/blw Date Dictated 
6 / 6 / 6 7 

   



 

Director 

United States Secret Service 

Department of the Treasury 

Washington, D. C. 20220 

June 16, 1967 

Dear Sir: 

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be 

covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential protection, and to 

fall within the category or categories checked. 

1.    Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee, 

including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the U. S., 

because of his official status. 

2.   Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public official by other 
than legal means. 

3.    Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or 

participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member of other 

group or organization inimical to U. S. 

4.    U. S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or 
Chinese Communist blocs and return. 

5. X  Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following 

  criteria: 

(a)   Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and 

employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior: 

(b)    Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment; 

(c) X  Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements 

  indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order and 

government. 

6.    Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making. 

Photograph □ has been furnished □ enclosed □ is not available   may be available through __  

Very truly yours, 

 

■■ 
 





DATE: 

4/4/6
7 
3/9/6
7 
  
3/28/
67 

5/3/67 

4/8/67 

 
3/22/67 

3/26/67 

IDENTITY: LOCATION: 

SOURCES: 

Business - WILLIAM M. SCARBROUGH, Meadville, Miss. 

Neighborhood - DOUGLAS H. LEONARD, Route 3, 
Meadville, Miss; JAMES D. DANIELS, Meadville, Miss. 

NEGATIVE CONTACTS: 

contacted on 5/13/67. 
contacted on 3/31/67. 

 

B* 

COVER PAGE 

NW#: 35229 Docld:31882699 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Copy to: 

1 - Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM) 
1 - NISO-CHASN, Charleston, South Carolina (RM) 
1 - OSI, Barksdale Air Force Base, Louisiana (RM) 
2 - MIGp, Fort McPherson, Georgia (RM) 

Report 
of: Date: 

Field Office 

SA ROBERT T. 
BAUTER   June 16, 1967 

 JN 157-7519 

 

Office: Jackson 

Bureau File : 

DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND 

Character: RACIAL MATTER - KLAN 

Subject resides Route 3, Meadville, Miss. He owns and operates Holland Feed Mill 
at Meadville. Source advised HOLLAND attended Silver Dollar Group meeting at 
Vidalia, La., on 2/20/67. Subject is referred to by Silver Dollar Group member 
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER as a Klansmen in Meadville, Miss. 

- P - 

Details: 

This investigation is predicated upon information received that 

DONALD HOLLAND of Meadville, Mississippi, is a member of the Silver Dollar 

Group (SDG). 

Characterizations of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of 

Mississippi (WKKKKOM) , United Klans of America, Incorporated (UKA) , and the 

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) are contained in the appendix of 

this report. 

I. BACKGROUND: 

A. True Name and Aliases: 

The subject's true name is DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND 

B.  Residence Address and Mailing Address : 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI end Is loaned to your agency;  
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.  

DocId: 31882699 NW#:35229 



JN 157-7519  

The subject resides at Route 3, Meadville, 
Mississippi. 

C. Marital Status: 

The subject is married and his wife's name is 
SYLVIA BROOKS HOLLAND. 

D. Occupation: 

Subject is the owner and operator of Holland Feed 
Mill, Meadville, Mississippi. 

E. Education: 

Subject graduated from Meadville High School, 
Meadville, Mississippi. 

F. Birth: 

The subject was born October 13, 1929, at 
Meadville, Mississippi. 

G. Military Record: 

Subject served in United States Army, Army Serial Number 
53088674 from January 3, 1952, until October 2, 1953. He received an 
honorable discharge from the Army Reserve on January 2, 1960. 

H. Identification Record: 

By communication dated April 15, 1967, the FBI Identifi cation 
Division advised that they could find no criminal record identifiable with the 
subject. 

I . Local Criminal Check: 

On May 31, 1967, Deputy Sheriff KIRBY SCHELL, 
Franklin County Sheriff's Office, Meadville, Mississippi, advised the 

subject has no criminal record on file with that agency. 

2 
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J .  Credit  Checks:  

Mrs. ELLA ATKINS, Credit Bureau of Natchez, 
Natchez, Mississippi, on April 7, 1967, assisted SA REESIE L. 
TIMMONS in a review of the records of the Credit Bureau of Natchez. No 
record could be located regarding DONALD HOLLAND or Holland Feed 
Mill. 

K. Automobiles: 

The subject owns a 1965 green Ford 1/2-ton pickup 
bearing 1967 Mississippi license F/6-32296; 1966 metallic green 
Pontiac Bonneville bearing 1967 Mississippi license 19B-248. 

L. Physical Description; 

The subject is described as follows: 

Name 
Sex 
Race 
Nationality 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Military Service 

Characteris tics 

Marital Status 
Selective Service 

Number 

DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND 
Male 
White 
American 
October 13, 1929 
Meadville, Mississippi 
6 feet 2 inches 
185 pounds 
Blond 
Green 
U.S. Army, 
Army Serial Number 53088674 
Wears western attire 
Married to SYLVIA BROOKS HOLLAND 
22-20-39-68 

M. Associates: 

The following have been determined to be associates of the subject: 

DOUGLAS H. LEONARD 
Meadville, Mississippi 

MALCOLM M. JONES 

Meadville, Mississippi 

DocId: 31882699 

 



ELDEN GLEN HESTER 
Meadville, Mississippi 

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER 
Kentwood and Vidalia, Louisiana 

II. CONNECTION WITH KLAN AND HATE-TYPE ORGANIZATIONS: 

On March 9, 1967, JN T-l advised that RALEIGH JACKSON 
GLOVER stated that DONALD HOLLAND is a Meadville, Mississippi, Klansman 
and feed store operator. 

On March 28, 1967, JN T-l advised that RALEIGH JACKSON 
GLOVER stated that someone who attended the coffee drinking session of the 
Silver Dollar Group at Vidalia, Louisiana on February 20, 1967, had been doing 
some talking. GLOVER advised that he had recently conversed with DONALD 
HOLLAND of Meadville, Mississippi, and HOLLAND told him that he had been 
interviewed by the FBI. GLOVER, advised that HOLLAND also told him that the 
FBI had mentioned that he had been at this coffee drinking session and 
HOLLAND was sure that the information had to come from someone who was at 
this session. HOLLAND told GLOVER that he felt that one of the "boys from 
Louisiana" was doing some talking. GLOVER also indicated that HOLLAND had 
told him that the FBI was still asking about the fish fry at the home of JAMES 
LEE in Wildsville, Louisiana. 

The source advised GLOVER stated HOLLAND told him that there 

was a particular reference to the feed mill man from Meadville, Mississippi, and 
HOLLAND advised that only the people from Louisiana would have referred to 

him by that title. 

On April 11, 1967, JN T-l identified a photograph of DONALD 

HOLLAND as the individual who owns a feed mill in Meadville, Mississippi, and 

who attended the Silver Dollar Group meeting in Vidalia, Louisiana, on 

February 20, 1967. 

CHARACTERIZATION OF THE SILVER DOLLAR GROUP: 

On April 4, 1967, JN T-l and on May 3, 1967, JN T-2 described 

the "Silver Dollar Group" as. a hard-core action group made up of present and 

former members of the 

NW#: 35229 
DocId:31882699 
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White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM), United 
Klans of America, Inc. (UKA), and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
(OKKKK) from Louisiana and Mississippi. No formal organizational format 
has been adopted by the group. Membership is attained by invitation and 
upon receipt of a silver one dollar coin from the group organizer, RALEIGH 
JACKSON GLOVER. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS: 

5 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OP INVESTIGATION 

Date March 29, 1967 

DONALD HOLLAND was contacted at his feed mill in Meadville, 
Mississippi, And was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent who also 
advised him that he did not have to furnish any information and that any 
information he did  furnish could be used in a court of law. Be was advised 
that he could contact an attorney or anyone else at any time. 

HOLLAND advised that he would talk to one FBI Agent, but 
under no circumstances would he willingly converse with two. 

HOLLAND advised he is the owner and operator of Holland’s 
Feed Mill, Meadville, Mississippi, and has resided in Franklin County, 
Mississippi, most of his life. 

HOLLAND advised that he is not now and has never been a 
member of any Klan type organization in Franklin County or elsewhere. Ke 
stated that he has heard of the "Silver Dollar Group, but would not state where, 
when, or from whom he heard of this organization. He did state that he knew it 
to be an organization in "this part of Mississippi and part of Louisiana." 

When asked if he had been a member or was a member of the 
Silver Dollar Group, HOLLAND stated "I won't answer that." 

HOLLAND advised that on the night of February 20, 1967, he and a 
friend of his from Natchez, Mississippi, drove to the Magnolia Restaurant in 
Ferriday, Louisiana, where his friend made several telephone calls in an effort to 
locate an individual who owned a dog that he was interested in. HOLLAND 
would not identify the friend with whom he drove to Ferriday that night. He 
stated he drank a cup of coffee or two while his friend made the telephone calls 
and does not recall with whom he may have conversed while his friend made the 
telephone calls. 

HOLLAND advised he does not know an individual by 
 the name of R.J. (RED) GLOVER of Vidalia, Louisiana. 

On 3/27/67 ________ at Meadville 

by  SA REESIE L. TIMMONS 

Mississippi File # Jackson 157-7519 

 
Date Dictated 3/28/67 
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does not know SONNY TAYLOR, T. L. TORGERSEN or JAMES (RED) 
LEE. HOLLAND stated he has attended many fish fries throughout the 
State of Louisiana and may have attended a fish fry on June 26,1965, but 
does not believe he attended one at the residence of JAMES LEE, since he 
does not know JAMES LEE. 

j ' 
 HOLLAND advised that he might further discuss the Silver 

Dollar Group with the interviewing Agent tomorrow or the next day 
or when he wanted to. He stated that when he wanted to talk to the 
Agent he would contact the FBI and that he did not want the FBI to 
contact him again. 

The following descriptive information was obtained 
through observation and interview: 

‘Military service: 
Age • 
Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 
Remarks: Automobile: 

Marital status: 

Name: 
Address: 
Employment: 

DONALD HOLLAND Meadville, 
Mississippi Holland's Feed Mill, 
Meadville, Mississippi 
U. S. Army (during Korean War) 

Approximately 35 

6 feet 2 inches 
I85 pounds 
Blond 
Wears western attire 1966 Pontiac 
Bonneville, 
196'7 Mississippi plates 19B248, 
color metallic green Married. 

7 
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Date April. 12, 1967  

DONALD HOLLAND was contacted at the Holland Feed Mill, 
Meadville, Mississippi, and was advised of the identity of the interviewing 
Agent. HOLLAND was further advised that he did not have to make any 
statement and that any statement he made could be used in a court of law. 
He was advised that he had the right to consult an attorney or anyone else 
prior to making any statement. 

HOLLAND stated "me and my friends figured out who is in the 
Silver Dollar Group, it is niggers and FBI Agents." HOLLAND declined to 
identify his friends who helped him with his "figuring", stated that he did 
not want another FBI Agent in his place of business wasting his time 
unless they had a warrant for his arrest or a subpoena for him. 

HOLLAND refused to answer any questions or reply to any 
comments made by the interviewing Agent. 

A green Chevrolet pickup truck bearing the inscription 
Holland's Feed Mills on the door was observed parked in front of 
HOlLAHD's place of business. The license number of the vehicle was 
observed to be 1967 Mississippi F/6 32296. 

8 

On 4/10/67 at Meadville, Mississippi  File# ______________   
 Jackson 157 - (HOLLAND) 

by _ SA REESIE L. TIMMONS         RLT/acp __________ Date dictated 4/10/67 ________________  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency and its contents are 

not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date Ap ri l  26,  1967  

DONALD HOLLAND, contacted at the Holland Feed Mill, Meadville, 
Mississippi was advised that he did not have to furnish any information and that 
any information he did furnish could be used in court. He was further advised 
that ho had the right to consult with an attorney prior to saying anything. 

HOLLAND stated "do you have a warrant, if not I got nothing to 
say." HOLLAND was advised that the interviewing Agents were not interested in 
discussing the Silver Dollar Group, but possible violations of Federal statutes 
such as theft from interstate shipment or income tax violations. 

HOLLAND again stated he would not talk about anything to the FBI 
unless the FBI had a warrant for his arrest. He stated he would talk to Internal 
Revenue Service Agents as they were good men and he had a personal friend by 
the name of JOHN LOGAN, who was employed by the Internal Revenue Service. 

HOLLAND repeated several times "I don’t want the FBI bothering 
me unless you have a warrant for my arrest." 

 

 

On 4/24/67 at Meadville, Mississippi                                     File # Jackson 157-7519 

SA F. GEORGE SPEIDELL, JR., and 
by ___ SA REESIE L. TIMMONS ______ RLI/acp ___________ Date dictated 4/26/67 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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Date 4/13/67 

On April 12, 1967 Miss ETTA STRAIN, Supervisor, License 
Division, Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol, Jackson, Mississippi 
advised SA JOSEPH A. STORY that her files contained the following 
information on one DONALD HOLLAND: 

File No. 
Date Applied: 
Address: 
Date of Birth: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 
Eyes: 
Sex: 

... Race: 

839275 
April 30, 1949 
Route 3, Meadville, Mississippi 
October 13, 1929 
6’11" 
186 
Brown 
Green. 

M
a
l
e 

White 

Occupation: Carpenter 
Citations: 

Charge Bate Place Arrest No. Disposition 

Speeding 6/2/56 Franklin 
County | 

124452 $10 fine 

Speeding 5/8/62 
Lincoln 
County 

14181 $10 fine 

Speeding 3/7/66 Franklin 58572 $5 fine 

At time of last arrest, subject was driving a 1965 Ford truck, 

1966 Mississippi tag F/5 6481. Subject owned above truck at this time and 

stated he was self-employed. 

10 

On 4/12/67 at  Jackson, Mississippi      File # Jackson 157-7519 

by SA JOSEPH A. STORY:jrs -----------                      Date dictative 
4/12/67  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents are not 

to be distributed outside your agency. 
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On April 18, 1967, JN T-3 furnished the following 
information regarding DONALD HOLLAND, the current owner and 
operator of Holland's Feed Mill, Meadville, Mississippi: 

DONALD HOLLAND WAS born and raised in rural Franklin County, 
Mississippi, in the immediate vicinity of his current residence which can be reached 
by taking Highway 98, east from Meadville, Mississippi, crossing the Homochitto 
River, and taking a left on the first blacktop road approximately one half mile east of 
the Homochitto River. 

DONALD HOLLAND resides in a small brick ranch house oh the left, or 
west side of the blacktop road, FOIA(b)7 
approximately three miles from Highway 98. 

 He advised that HOLLAND’S father and two or three brothers 
reside in that immediate vicinity. He advised that ELDEN HESTER resides 
approximately one half mile past the residence of DONALD HOLLAND, on the 
same road 

 advised that he has no information 
indicating that DONALD HOLLAND or ELDEN HESTER were members of 
either of the UKA units in Franklin County, Mississippi. 

He stated that he has on numerous occasions believed i 
DONALD HOLLAND to be associated with the Klan in some manner due to his close 
association with BUFORD ASHLEY of Meadville, who he knew to have been a 
member of tbs White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM). 

  advised that some four or five years 
ago DONALD HOLLAND, after working as a carpenter most of his life, by some 
means talked. Mr. SCAROBOROUGH, who owns | . 
the local Ford Motor Company, into selling him a feed mill that he owned and 
operated in Meadvi11e. 

He advised that Mr. SCAROBOROUGH apparently financed this 
transaction for HOLLAND and from information that came to his attention, 
HOLLAND swindled Mr. SCAROBOROUGH out of $25,000 during the first year he 
operated the feed mill. 

11 
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157-7519 
JN FOIA(b)7 - (D) 

He stated he has also been advised that Mr. SCAROBOROUGH detected 
this swindle and rather than prosecuting HOLLAND gave him 
either four or five years to repay the $25,ooo or be 
prosecuted. 

  advised that the entire HOLLAND family 
has a reputation of being extremely hotheaded and he is       reasonably 

certain that either DONALD HOLLAND or one of his brothers killed a man during 
the course of a church service at their Holiness Church in their community some 
eight to ten years ago. He stated the HOLLAND boy, whichever one it was, was 
not prosecuted as no members of the congregation would testify against him. 

 

12 
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FEDERAL BUR EAU OF IN VESTIGATION  

 

Date Ap ri l  17,  1967  

WILLIAM M0 SCARBROUGH* owner, Ford agency, located in 
Meadville, Mississippi, was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and 
voluntarily furnished the   following information:  

SCARBROUGH stated that he is well acquainted with DONALD 
HOLLAND present owner of the Holland Feed Mill located in Meadville, Mississippi. 
He prefaced his remarks concerning HOLLAND with the observation that HOLLAND 
comes from a "good family" and that SCARBROUGH had at some time in the past sold 
HOLLAND the feed mill which he presently owns. SCARBROUGH stated that he 
initially sold this feed    mill to DONALD HOLLAND and his brother JOE HOLLAND.
  

SCARBROUGH stated that it was necessary for him to dispose of 
the feed mill after he had suffered several business reversals due to bad 
management. He advised that because of this he had sold the feed mill 
operation to DONALD and JOE HOLLAED who bought the entire operation for 
$500 down and both agreed to pay SCARBROUGH the remainder 
(undisclosed) in monthly installments. SCARBROUGH continued by stating 
that JOE HOLLAND has since left the partnership of his brother, and at the 
present time the feed mill operation is run entirely by DONALD HOLLAND. He 
remarked that JOE HOLLAND could not get along with his brother, DONALD, 
and stated this was the reason for the breakup. 

In the Initial contracts drawn for the purchase   of the feed mill by 
DONALD HOLLAND, SCARBROUGH agreed to pay for the concentrates and the corn 
purchased from out of the state in the Missouri and Tennessee areas to help 
HOLLAND get started. SCARBROUGH stated that approximately 99 per cent of the 
corn and concentrates which were purchased by HOLLAND, using SCARBROUGH1s 
credit, were intended for the use of SCARBROUGH in connection with the feeding of 
approximately three-fourths of a million broilers which SCARBROUGH was then 
maintaining in the outlying area of Meadville, Mississippi. However, SCARBROUGH 
stated that in connection with his purchase of corn and 
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concentrates, HOLLAND had asked SCARBROUGH for permission to buy 
extra corn and concentrates on SCARBROUGH’s credit which he could 
sell to various consumers in the Meadville area. SCARBROUGH 
stated he granted this permission to HOllAND, however, he advised 
that he felt he would not be using more than about 100 or 150 pounds 
of corn from SCARBROUGH’s order at any one time during a monthly 
period. In essence, SCARBROUGH stated that HOLLAND was operating 
his feed mill business on SCARBROUGH's established credit record 
and name. 
After about a two and one half year period SCARBROUGH stated he 
and his accountants checked the records of the operation at the 
feed mill based on bills received from the out of state corn and 
concentrate suppliers said found that there was a shortage of 
approximately $33,000. 

SCARBROUGH further stated that after, double checking the 
figures and arriving at the obvious conclusion that he was being swindled 
by HOLLAND, he immediately got in touch with HOLLAND'S brother, 
LAMAR H0LLAND, a local Natchez, Mississippi, builder, and confronted 
him with the shortage. SCARBROUGH stated that to© has a great deal of 
respect for LAMAR HOLLAND and that LAMAR HOLLAND, upon being 
made aware of the scheme of his brother, became angry and related to 
SCARBROUGH that he should confront his brother with the facts. 

SCARBROUGH stated he confronted DONALD HOLLAND with 
the shortage and HOLLAND initially stated he did not know anything 
about it. SCARBROUGH then stated that upon checking the records 
more closely and by asking certain questions in the immediate area 
of Meadville found that HOLLAND had been operating a "hog 
operation" on the side  and was using corn intended for 
SCARBROUGH'S broilers in his hog operation. Further checks by 
SCARBROUGH culminated in HOLLAND admitting selling in excess of 
30 hogs and "pocketing the profits" at markets in Jackson and 
throughout the State of Mississippi. When SCARBROUGH asked him 
for an accounting of this hog operation, HOLLAND refused. 
SCARBROUGH, initially angered at this deception, threatened 
HOLLAND with a law suit and with revealing the information to 
the Internal Revenue Service. However, SCARBROUGH related after 
consulting with his lawyers, found that the burden of proof rested 
with him in any type of law suit and because of this decided to 
settle for $13,000 total payment for the feed mill operation. 

NW#:35229  DocId:31882699  
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SCARBROUGH described HOLLAND as "one of the biggest 
 crooks I dealt with" and "I don't doubt anything he'll do."       SCARBROUGH 

related that although he does not have anything on HOLLAND, he certainly doss not 
doubt anything that he hears about HOLLAND'S character. 

 In addition, SCARBROUGH stated that HOLLAND has an 
old Negro man working for him named HUGH D. ROLLINS, who has the reputation in 
the community of being a good, conscientious worker. SCARBROUGH stated that on 
several occasions he has tried to induce the Negro to leave the employ of HOLLAND and 
go to work for the local County Co-Op. ROLLINS is a close friend of SCARBROUGH and 
has confided to SCARBROUGH that he is afraid to leave the employ of HOLLAND 
because he is afraid that HOLLAND may do something to him or his family. 
SCARBROUGH stated that he doubted that ROLLINS would talk to the FBI because ho 
is too afraid of HOLLAND to do so. 

SCARBROUGH stated that he has no doubt that HOLLAND is a member 
of a Klan group in the Meadville, Mississippi, area and that more than likely he is a 
member  in the "Wentworth Broup." SCARBROUGH also advised that HOLLAND is a 
close associate of one DOUGLAS LEONARD who farms near the Berryville Community 
located east of Meadville off Highway 98. He further stated he knew HOLLAND to be a 
veteran of the Korean Conflict and he believed he served in the U. S. Army. 

In conclusion, SCARBROUGH stated that prior to HOLLAND'S purchase 
of his Pontiac Bonneville which he presently drives, HOLLAND owned a red Chevrolet, 
1959 or 
I960 model, four-door sedan, and he further recalled that  HOLLAND, had 

purchased this red Chevrolet new from some unknown dealer in the immediate 
area. 
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BUREAU  OF  IN VESTIG ATI ON  

Date  ___ 4/24/67 

DOUGLAS H, LEONARD, Veterinarian, who lives on Route 3, 
approximately two miles south of Meadville, Mississippi, was contacted at his 
residence and he furnished the following information; 

 He has known ELDEN GENE HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND, 
both of whom reside about four miles east of him, for a number of 
years. He and HESTER were schoolmates and both graduated from 
the Meadville High School in 1947, 

LEONARD stated that he has never known HESTER   to be in 
any type of trouble and has never known him to be in any klan group. He 
stated that HESTER works for the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company in 
Natchez, Mississippi, and he farms in Franklin County. He stated that 
HESTER is farming some land in the Hominy Ridge Section which is located 
north of Bude, Mississippi, which he leased from JAMES WENTWORTH who 
owns the Dodge Agency in Meadville, He stated that HESTER raises some 
cattle and he, LEONARD, in the past few months sold to HESTER a registered 
calf. 

LEONARD stated that he had. never heard that DONALD HOLLAND 
is a member of any klan group, but he would not be surprised if he were in such 
a group because he is a radical type individual. He stated that HOLLAND runs 
the feed mill in Meadville, Mississippi. 

LEONARD stated that he had no knowledge that HOLLAND or 
HESTER had any acquaintances in Vidalia - Ferriday,  Louisiana. • "
  

He stated he would talk to HESTER and HOLLAND in the 
immediate future and determine what he could from them regarding this 
investigation. LEONARD advised he is a candidate for Representative, 
Position II, Amite Franklin, Wilkinson Counties. 
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 Date        4 /20/67  

MALCOLM M. JONES, Route 3, Box 195, Meadville, 
Mississippi, located at his rural residence, voluntarily furnished the 
following information: 

JONES advised that he has known both DONALD HOLLAND and ELDEN 
HESTER all their lives. He stated that they were approximately the same age, went to 
the same high school together and were very close friends to his knowledge until 
they completed high school. He stated that he does not know the degree of their 
association since they finished high school. He stated that DONALD HOLLAND has 
three brothers, MONROE, CHARLIE and JOE who, to his knowledge reside in the 
immediate vicinity of the residence of DONALD HOLLAND. He stated that DONALD 
HOLLAND is a member of his “Holiness Church,” but attends very infrequently. He 
stated ELDEN HESTER, to his knowledge, does not attend any church in that area. 

JONES stated he could furnish no information regarding 
any klan activity on the part of either ELDEN HESTER or DONALD 
HOLLAND. He stated that he did not know if there was now or had been 
an active klan unit in his (the Berryville) community. He stated he had no 
knowledge of any trouble either HESTER or HOLLAND has been in in 
Franklin County, Mississippi. 
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F E D E R A L  BUREAU  OF  INVESTIGATION  

Date: 4/20/67 

JAMES D. DANIELS, Director of the Head Start Program 
of Mississippi For Action in Progress (MAP) for Franklin and 
Claiborne Counties, was contacted on Highway 84 a few miles east of 
Meadville, Mississippi. 
DANIELS was ashed if he knew ELDEN GLEN HESTER and DONALD 
HOLLAND in view of the fact he resides in their immediate area. 
DANIELS stated he has known these individuals for the past 20 years 
and furnished the following information regarding them: 

ELDEN GLEN HESTER and his family which consists of his wife, 
three sons and one daughter, reside across the street from HESTER'S father, 
OTIS HESTER, whose residences are located on Route 3, Meadville, Mississippi, 
in the Berryville Community. DANIELS stated HESTER married a girl from 
Amite County, Mississippi, but he could not recall her maiden name at that 
time, he stated that HESTER has no sisters and the only brother he had died a 
number of years ago after losing a leg in some type accident. 

He stated he had no information regarding  any klan 
affiliation on the part of HESTER. He stated HESTER did not practice 
any particular religion that he knew of. 

He stated HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND grew up in the 
same area and had, as youngsters, played together quite frequently. He 
stated he did not know there was any particularly close association at the 
present time; however, they only lived a short distance from each other at 
the present time. 

He advised that DONALD HOLLAND married a woman from Rural Amite 

County whose name he cannot now recall. 
He advised that HOLLAND has three brothers, MONROE and CHARLES currently 

residing in the immediate vicinity of his  (DANIEL'S and HOLLAND'S) residence and a 
brother, JOE, whose  current residence is unknown to him.  

On 4/19/67 

Franklin County, Mississippi  
at __________________________ File # 

Jackson 157-7519 
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES SA 
REESIE. L. TIMMONS/raj 
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 APPENDIX 

ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN     
(LOUISIANA) 

(OKKKK) 

A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an organization 
known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) had been 
organized in the State of Louisiana at Shreveport, Louisiana, in 
December of 1960. 

A second source advised on August 12, 1966, that the 
OKKKK continues to be active within the State of Louisiana, and that 
the aims and purposes of this organization continue to be to promote 
Americanism, the supremacy of the white race, and the furtherance of 
segregation between the races. 
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC., 

 KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA) 

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate charter on 

February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the name United 
Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, lnc.  

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United 
Klans was formed as a result of a slip in the U. S. Klans, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split resulted from a 
leadership dispute     and United Klans has the same aims and 
objectives as the parent group. These are the promotion of 
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races. 

The first source and a second source advised in July, 
1961, that United Klaus, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, 
Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. 
The merged organisation established headquarters in Suite 401, 
Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, 
Alabama. (.The organisation is directed by ROBERT SHELTON, 

 Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the 
South, with units in several southern states.) 

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux 
Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku 
Klux Klan. 

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA is 
currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several states. This 
source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the 

                     Imperial Visard of this organization and was. elected to 
this position on September 5, 1964,at a National Klonvocation in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 
1966, the National office was moved from Suite 401,  
Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SKELTON's 
residence, #18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, North- port, Alabama, which 
space he had converted into a room. 
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APPENDIX 

WHITE KNIGHTS 0F THE KU KLUX KLAN 
OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM) 

 A source advised that on February 15, 1964, approximately 200 
members of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) from the State 
of Mississippi met at Brookhaven, Mississippi. Those present decided to 
defect from the OKKKK and to form their own Klan group in Mississippi to be 
known as the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi. 

This source advised that the aims and purposes of the White 
Knights of the. Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi are to preserve Christian 
civilization, protect and promote white supremacy, and the segregation of the 
races, to fight Communism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and rights of 
the white race of America. 

A second source advised on August 10, 1966, that the White 
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi is an  unincorporated secret 
organisation existing in the State of 
Mississippi and dedicated to the preservation of white supremacy at any 
cost, including the use of force and violence. The official constitution and 
other directives of the organization do not show any advocation of force or 
violence, but it is generally conceded among the members that in the end 
force end violence will be the only salvation of the white man with regard to 
his relationships with the Negro race. The White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
is controlled by the Imperial Wizard and other State Officers and the State is 
divided into districts and provinces. There is an estimated membership, as of 
August 10, 1966, of 800 to 1000 dues-paying members of this organization. 
The aims and purposes of the organization continue to be the same as when 
the organization was created in February, 1964. Sam H. Bowers, Jr., Laurel, 
Mississippi, continues to be the Imperial Wizard. 

APPENDIX 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
F E D E R A L  B U R E A U  OF INVESTIGATION 

Jackson Mississippi 

June 16, 1967 

Title DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND 

Character 

Reference 

RACIAL MATTER - KLAN 

Report of Special Agent Robert 

T. Bauter, dated June l6, 1967, 

at Jackson. 

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities are concealed in 

referenced communication have furnished reliable information in the past. 

This document  contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.  it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your  agency ;  it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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5/29/67 

AIRTEL AIRMAIL 

TO: SAC, JACKSON (44-2044) 

FROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (44-572) (P) 

RE: WHARBOM 
(DONALD HOLLAND) 

Reurlet, 5/23/67 

On 5/26/67, t review by IC JOHN D. DYER, JR., of the 
military service records on file at the Military Personnel Records 
Center, St. Louis, Mo., disclosed DONALD DEWAYNE HOLLAND, 
Serial Number 53 088 674, was inducted into the U. S. Army and 
entered on active duty on 1/3/52, at Jackson, Mias. He served on 
active duty until 10/2/52, at which time he was honorably released 
from active duty as a Corporal, at Camp Chafee, Ark., and 
transferred to the U. S. Army Reserve to complete his military 
obligation. 

He served in the U. S. Army Reserve from 10/3/53, to 
1/2/60, at which time he was honorable discharged 
 as a Corporal, at Birmingham, Ala., by reason of expiration of term 
of service. 

HOLLAND had foreign service in Japan and Korea and 
was awarded the Korean Service Medal with two Bronze Battle 
Stars, the Combar Infantryman's Badge, the United Nations Service 
Medal, Two Overseas Bars, the National Defense Service Medal and 
the Good Conduct Medal. 

His character and efficiency ratings ranged 

from "unknown" to "excellent" and there was 
no record 
of absence without official leave. 

4 - Jackson (2 
- 157-7519)  
RM l - St. 
Louis JDD:pjh 
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SL 44-572 

The following disciplinary actions was noted: 

2/23/53 SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL _______________KOREA 

OFFENSE: la that he did, on or near 10 miles south of 
Cunchon on Route Number 29, 12/29/52, wrongfully 
 operate a vehicle to wit:a 2f 6x6 truck, 
at the approximate rate of 30 mph in a posted 20 mph 
zone. 

SENTENCE: To forfeit $20.00 

The records disclosed HOLLAND filed a claim with the 
Veterans Administration (VA) Center, Jackson, Miss., la 10/53, and all 
available medical records were forwarded to that facility on 11/5/53. 
Type of claim was shown as "dental" and filed under VA Claim #C-17 831 
689. 

The records failed to contain any information indicating 
HOLLAND had any knowledge or training in the field of demolitions, 
explosives or electronics. 

The following background information was contained in the 
military records for HOLLAND: 

Name 
Sex 
Bace 
D&P0B 
Education 

Military Specialty 

Civilian Occupation 

Address 

Relatives 

SSN: 
LDB 
Photograph 

DONAID DEWAYNE HOLLAND 
Male 
White 
10/13/29, Meadvllle, Miss. 
Claims 2 years high school, 
1945, Meadville, Miss. 
Truck Driver, light; Ambulance 
Orderly; Medical Aidman 
Carpenter, International Paper 
Co., Natchez, Miss., 12/45 to 12, 
1952-60, Rt. #3, Meadvllle, Miss. 
SYLVIA BROOKS, HOLLAND, wife; 
JACK HOLLAND, brother; 
ETHEL GAMBLE HOLLAND, mother 

(all relatives residing above 
address) 

22 20 29 88 
#20, Meadville, Mississippi 
None. 

2 



 

Request for Agency Chock 
FD-3S6 (Rsv. 4-24-63) 

INSTRUCT  IONS  
L Prepare form in duplicate. 

2. This form may be submitted in legible HAND 
PRINTING. 
3. Use separate form for each person on whom record is 

requested. 
4. Date A place of birth imperative for passport check. 
5. Do not use lower right comer. 

6. Indicate office for reply in lower 
left comer. Also list in same corner 
all offices which should receive 
copies of reply. Include carbon for 
each office receiving copies. 7. With regard to military records this 
form does not apply to deserters* 

8. Reverse side of form may be used for 
recording results, if needed. 

   Date 
TO: SAC, (X) St. Louis ( ) Denver Re: (  ) INS           ( ) Other  

  ( )  WFO   ( )  San Antonio (X)   MILITARY 5/23/67 
 ( )   PASSPORT 

TITLE: 

WHARBOM 

Check above-indicated records re: 

Name: DONALD HOLAND 

Aliases:  

Alien Reg. # Passport # Service # UNKOWN (U. S . Army)  

Sex Race Height Weight Hair Eyes Complexion 

M White  6' 1"  186 lbs.  brown  green   

Birth Date 

10/13/29 

Birthplace Address 

Route 3, Meadeville. Mississippi 
Other pertinent information: / S - 7 ~  75“ / ^  

Subject served in U%  * 
self-employeds owner 
< 

S. Army during 
Korean of Holland 
Feed Mill,Meadville, 
Miss. 

Conflict, HOLLAND  is 

Specific information desired: I ----------- - — j r  ^   ------  

Furnish complete background—on DONALD HOLLAND. Also advise if he 
has had any training in the use of explosives. (Note that this information is 
requested as part of investigation in Bureau directed special and 
expeditious handling should be afforded to this request.)  

Also furnish: (X) Photo 
( ) Handwriting specimens 

FOR REPLY ONLY 

__ On basis of information furnished, unable to identify: 

Return reply to: 

SAC Jackson (44-2044) 

(137-7519). 

Attention SA: Robert T. Banter 

__ Military | | Passport   INS 

__ Available information attached 

__ Photo:   Attached Unavailable 

_  Handwriting specimen attached 

Inquiry made by: 



Optional Form No. 10 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
JACKSON FORM 
#2 Approved 
12/8/65 

TO : SAC, JACKSON(157-7519) DATE: 5/26/67 

SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES 

SUBJECT: DONALD HOLLAND 

RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN 

FOIA(b) 7 - (D) 

RACIAL INFORMANT INFORMATION DISSEMINATION 

SHEET 

5/22/67  

On , furnished the 
following information regarding subject to SA WEBB and 

GRAVES  the original detailed 
information is located in Jackson file __________ 

1. Subject attended meeting of _____ 
Klavern on __________ , 

2. Subject not known to be Klansman. 

3. Subject unknown to informant. 

4. Subject recruited as member on ______ 

5. Subject sworn into Klavern 
on  ________  (date). 

6. Subject elected to office of ______________. 

7. Subject is member of Klavern 

8. Subject resides at  _________ . 

9. Subject employed at  _________________ . 

10. 
had no information that 

Klan type organization. 

Other information or remarks: Source stated he 
HOLLAND was ever affiliated with, any 

 
SEARCHED  ___  ___ INDEXED 

NW#:35229 

11. See informant file 
for additional 
detailed 
information. 

DocId: 31882698 



Jackson, Mississippi 
May 20, 1967 

DONALD HOLLAND RACIAL 

MATTERS - KLAN 

DONALD HOLLAND, owner and operator of HOLLAND's 
Feedmill, Meadville, Mississippi, resides Route 3, Meadville, has been 
identified by a confidential source, who has  furnished reliable 
information in the past, as being in 
ATTENDANCE AT A MEETING OF THE SILVER DOLLAR GROUP MEMBERS IS 
FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA 

WILLIAM M. SCARBROUGH, owner, Ford Motor Company, Meadville, 
has advised that at sometime in the past, 1962 or 1963, he sold a feedmill 
in Meadville to Donald HOLLAND and his brother,JOE HOLLAND, 
for a $500 down payment with undisclosed monthly payments. 
He advised that he made this sale due to the fact he could not get 
anyone to manage the feedmill for him and he did not have time to do 
it himself. 

Mr. SCARBROUGH advised JOE HOLLAND pulled out of the 
operation shortly thereafter as he was unable to get along with his 
brother. DONALD HOLLAND. 

Mr. SCARBROUGH advised that as part of the deal he agreed 
to allow HOLLAND to purchase corn and concentrates on his credit. He 
advised that he was feeding three fourths of a million broilers on a farm 
near Meadville and needed 
vast quantities of corn and concentrates for feed. He stated that 
HOLLAND asked permission tobuy extra corn and concentrates on 
SCARBROUGH's credit that he could sell to various consumers in 
the Meadville area. SCARBROUGH stated he granted this 
permission, but felt he would not be using more than 150 pounds of 
corn in this manner during the monthly period. 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

8 - Bureau _ Dlstrict Director, IRS, Jackson 
 2 — Jackson  
RLT: raj  

   

 

 



RE:   DONALD HOLLAND 
RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN 

SCARBROUGH advised that after about a two year 

period his accountants began checking records of the 

operation of the feedmill based on bills received from 

out-of-state corn and concentrate suppliers and found 

there was a shortage of approximately $33,000. 

SCARBROUGH advised he was able to determine 

that the $33,000 shortage was due to the fact that his 

broilers had not been fed the required amount of corn and 

concentrates and thus did not weigh the proper weight at 

market time. 

SCARBROUGH advised that further investigation on 

his part revealed that DONALD HOLLAND was feeding 
his corn 

to hogs on a hog farm at his residence in rural 
Meadville, 

Mississippi. SCARBROUGH advised that he checked 
with 

BERNARD STRAUS, Fayette, Mississippi, auction barn 
operator, 

in mid 1965 and learned that DONALD HOLLAND had 
sold some 

 50 hogs though his barn in the past few months. He 
advised 

that he checked with th Jackson Packing Company, 
Jackson, 

Mississippi, and learned that HOLLAND had sold hogs 

through that packing company. 

SCARBROUGH advised that he confronted HOLLAND 

with the above information and HOLLAND steadfastly 
denied 

any irregularities in the operation of the feedmill and  

the feeding of SCARBROUGH's broilers. SCARBROUGH 
stated  

2 



APPENDIX 

ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX 
KIAN (LOUISIANA) 

 __________   (OKKKK)  _________________   

A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an organization 

known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) had been 
organized in the State of Louisiana at Shreveport, Louisiana, in 

December of 1960. 

A second source advised on August 12, 1966, that the OKKKK 

continues to be active within the State of , Louisiana, and that the 

aims and purposes of this organization continue to be to promote 

Americanism, the supremacy of the white race, and the furtherance of 

segregation between the races.  

APPENDIX 
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC., 

KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA) 

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate 
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the name 
United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, 
Inc. 

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United 

Klans was formed as a result of a slip in the U. S. Klans, Knights 

of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split 

resulted from a leadership dispute and United Klans has the same 

aims and objectives as the parent group. These are the promotion 

of Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races. 

The first source and a second source advised in July, 

1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, 

Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. 

The merged organization established headquarters in Suite 401, 

Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,  Alabama. (The organization is 

directed by ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant 

Klan group in the South, with units in several southern states.) 

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 

Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the 

Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., 

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. 

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA is 

currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several 

states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the Imperial 

Wizard of this organization and was elected to this position on 

September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in Birmingham, 
Alabama. Source stated that during April, 

1966, the National office was moved from Suite 401, 

Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of 

SHELTON'S residence, #18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, North- port, 

Alabama, which space he had converted into a room. 

APPENDIX 
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APPENDIX 

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN     

OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKKKOM) 

 
A source advised that on February 15, 1964, 

approximately 200 members of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux 

Klan (OKKKK) from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven, 

Mississippi. Those present decided to defect from the OKKKK and 

to form their own Klan group in Mississippi to be known as the White 

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi. 

This source advised that the aims and purposes of the 

White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi are to preserve 

Christian civilization, protect and promote white supremacy, and 

the segregation of the races, to fight Communism and to extend the 

dignity, heritage, and rights of the white race of America. 

A second source advised on August 10, 1966, that the 

White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi is an 

unincorporated secret organization existing in the State of 

Mississippi and dedicated to the preservation of white supremacy 

at any cost, including the use of force and violence. The official 

constitution and other directives of the organization do not show 

any advocation of force or violence, but it is generally conceded 

among the members that in the end force and violence will be the 

only salvation of the white man with regard to his relationships 

with the Negro race. The White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan is 

controlled, by the Imperial Wizard and other State Officers and 

the State is divided into districts and provinces. There is an 

estimated membership, as of August 10, 1966, of 800 to 1000 

dues-paying members of this organization. The aims and purposes 

of the organization continue to be the same as when the 

organization was created in February, 1964. Sam H. Bowers, Jr., 

Laurel, Mississippi, continues to be the Imperial Wizard. 

APPENDIX 
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5/20/67 

AIRTEL AIRMAIL 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM SAC, JACKSON (157-7519) (F) 

DONALD HOLLAND RACIAL 
MATTERS - KLAN 

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies of a 
letterhead memorandum suitable for dissemination. 

The confidential sources mentioned in enclosed 
letterhead memorandum are NO 1325-R (Prob) and MO 1508-R 
(Prob). 

One copy of letterhead memo furnished District Director IRS, 

Jackson, Miss. 

 

3 - Bureau (Enc. 8) 
(2) - Jackson 
RL/T: raj (5) 

 



P. O. Box 1450 Jackson, 
Mississippi May 20, 1967 

 

 

District Director Internal 
Revenue Service Jackson, 
Mississippi 

Re: DONALD HOLLAND, Meadville, Mississippi 

Dear Sir: 

Attached hereto is one copy of a letterhead memorandum regarding 
above captioned individual. 

This information is being brought to the attention of your 
department for whatever action deemed advisable. 

Very truly yours, 

ROY K. MOORE 
Special Agent in Charge 

Enclosure (1) 

1- Addressee 
1- Jackson (157-7519) 

RLT/acp 

(2) 

 



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : SAC, JACKSON(157-7519) 

FROM SA  WELF T. GRAVES  

JACKSON FORM 
#2 Approved 
12/8/65 

DATE: 5/16/67 

SUBJECT: 

FOIA(b)7 I (D) 

RACIAL MATTERS ~ KLAN 

RACIAL INFORMANT INFORMATION DISSEMINATION SHEET 

On 6-13-67 ,   , furnished the 
following information regarding subject to SA   Welf T. Graves: 

 the original dp tailed information is located 
in Jackson file 

1. Subject attended meeting of  ________________________  

Klavern on . 

2. Subject not known to be Klansman. 

Subject unknown to informant. 

4. Subject recruited as member on  ___________  ______ . 

5. Subject sworn into  Klavern 

on (date). 

6. Subject elected to office of ______________________________. 

7. Subject is member of  ______ Klavern. 

8. Subject resides at_______________________________. 

9. Subject employed at  ______ . 

10. Other information or remarks: 

11. See informant file for additional detailed information. . 

NW#:35229 DocId: 31882697 



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date May 9, 1967 

Mrs. RALEIGH J. (LAVONIA) GLOVER, contacted at her rural 
residence, Route 3, Kentwood, Louisiana, was advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Agents by SA REESIE L. TIMMONS who also advised her that she did 
not have to furnish any information, that any information she did furnish could be 
used in a court of law and that she could contact an attorney or anyone else at any 
time. 

Mrs. GLOVER advised that she did not desire to talk with the FBI 
about anything. She stated that she had furnished the interviewing Agents at 
Vidalia, Louisiana, some two or three months ago all she knew about the activities 
of her husband on February 27, 1967. 

She advised that if the FBI did not have a warrant for her arrest, she 
had nothing more to say. 

Mrs. GLOVER advised that she was aware that the FBI had searched 
the residence of her son, "PETE” WATTS, in Vidalia, Louisiana. She stated that she 
has never seen the painting that the FBI mentioned in connection with the search of 
her son's residence and is certain that it was never there. 

She advised she is also certain that there has never been explosives of 
any type at the residence of her son. 

She advised she has never seen any explosives of any type in the 
possession of her husband. She advised that there have never been any guns in her 
residence at Vidalia or Kentwood, Louisiana. She advised that to her knowledge the 
only gun in their house is a .38 caliber pistol that she keeps for protection as her 
husband works the "graveyard shift" and is now staying in Vidalia, Louisiana, 
through the week, returning home on Saturday morning and remaining until late 
Sunday afternoon. 

Mrs. GLOVER advised that she has no reason to believe that her 
husband has ever been associated with any 

On 5/8/67 at Kentwood. Louisiana _____________________ File # 44-2044 

SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES and 
by SA REES IE L. TIMMONS RLT/acp ___________________ Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property  
of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

 



157-2044 

Copies to: 

157-2444 (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER) 
157-512 (ERNEST B. PARKER) 157-7543 (E. 
D. MORACE) 
157-950 (JAMES SEALE) 
157-7479 (JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH) 
157-4168 (JAMES F. LEE) 
157-7545 (WOODROW HOLLOWAY) 157-958 
(ERNEST AVANTS) 
157-405 (T. L. TORGERSEN) 
157-815 (MYRON WAYNE SEALE) 157-3307 
(JOE DANIEL HAWKINS) 157-4662 (BUCK 
HORTON) 
157-613 (TOMMIE LEE JONES) 157-2179 (L. 
C. MURRAY) 
157-7640 (JAMES E. BLANEY) 157-1617 

(ELDEN GLEN HESTER) 157-1042 (WALTER 
GENE HALL)   157-7519 (DONALD HOLLAND) 
157-7589 (JAMES H. TAYLOR, JR.) 157-6266 
(KENNETH NORMAN HEAD) 157-7639 
(RAYMOND SCOTT WRIGHT) 157-5151 (JEWEL 
LEE BURT) 

157-486 (E. L. McDANIEL) 
157-2778 (JOE LEE HARDY) 
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Klan type organization, the Silver Dollar Group, or any other 
organization. She advised that she has never seen him in possession 
of a silver dollar or a bag of silver dollars. 

Mrs. GLOVER advised that RALEIGH J. GLOVER’S 83 year old 

mother has resided with them for the past 12 to 13 years. She advised that 

during the past 2 or three weeks she stayed with a "grand niece" until 

they got settled in their new residence and she has now moved in with them. 

She advised that she and her husband's mother are alone at the 
residence from Sunday night through Saturday morning. 

Mrs, GLOVER advised that she was born and raised in the 

Kentwood, Louisiana area. She stated that her mother’s maiden name was 

BLADES, she married a BURT from the Brookhaven, Mississippi area, and 

divorced him when she, Mrs. GLOVER, was an infant. 

She stated she moved to the Natchez, Mississippi area when 

she was a teenager, met her first husband and RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER at 

the same time when both of them were in a "C.C.C. Camp" in Southwest 

Mississippi. She stated her first husband was killed in World War II and 

thereafter she married RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER. 

Mrs. GLOVER viewed photographs of the following individuals 

and made the following comments concerning each: 

(1) ERNEST B. PARKER - Unknown 

(2) E. D. MORACE - a close friend of her husband. She has 

known him four or five years, and his family often visited the GLOVER 

residence in Vidalia, Louisiana. 

(3) JAMES SEALE - Unknown 

(4) JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH - Her husband has known him some 

three to five years; he is a welder by occupation. 

Her husband tried to get him to do some work for him in 

the past. He has visited the GLOVER residence in Vidalia several times. 
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(1) JAMES F. LEE — She has known him for three to five 
years; he works at Armstrong Rubber Company, and is a friend of her 
husband. She did not go to a fish fry at his residence in 1965. She stated 
she has never accompanied her husband or anyone else to a fish fry. 

(2) WOODROW HOLLOWAY - Unknown 

(3) ERNEST AVANTS - Unknown 

(4) T. L. TORGERSEN - She has known him three to five 
years, met him and his wife with TOMMIE LEE JONES and his wife at the 
Moose Lodge in Natchez, Mississippi. He has visited the GLOVER 
residence in Vidalia on occasions. 

(5) MYRON WAYNE SEALE - Unknown 

(6) JOE DANIEL HAWKINS - Unknown 

(7) "BUCK" HORTON -  good friend of her and her husband. 
His family visited at the GLOVER residence in Vidalia frequently. His wife 
worked with her at the 
Ben Franklin Store in Natchez, Mississippi. 

(8) TOMMIE LEE JONES - a good friend of her husband. 
She met him and his family at the Moose Hall in Natchez, Mississippi. He 
has visited the GLOVER residence in Vidalia, Louisiana, on occasions. 

(9) L. C. MURRAY - Unknown 

(10) JAMES E. BLANEY - Unknown 

(11) O. C. POISSOT - Unknown 

(12) ELDEN GLEN HESTER - a good friend of her husband 
who did live near Baskin, Louisiana. He and his family have visited the 
GLOVER residence in Vidalia, and the GLOVERs have visited at his 
residence near Baskin, Louisiana, on several occasions. 



 
JN 44-2044 

(17)      WALTER GENE HALL - Unknown 

(18) DONALD HOLLAND - Unknown 

(19) JAMES H. TAYLOR, JR. - She advised he lives "way out in 
Louisiana," and is a good friend of her husband. She has known him some four 
to five years. Her husband hired him to help them move to the Kentwood, 
Louisiana area as he had a commercial driver’s license and could drive the 
"U-Haul It Truck." 

(20) KENNETH NORMAN HEAD - a friend of the GLOVER family 
whom she has known some six to seven years. They have visited "back and 
forth" many times in the past. 

(21) RAYMOND SCOTT WRIGHT - Unknown 

(22)  JEWEL LEE BURT - her uncle who resides near 
Fayette, Mississippi. She and her husband are not close to JEWEL LEE 
BURT and his family. 

(23) W. G. WILSON - Unknown 

(24) E. L. McDANIEL - Unknown 

(25) JOE LEE HARDY - Unknown 
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Date April  26, 1967 

DONALD HOLLAND, contacted at the Holland Feed Mill, Meadville, 
Mississippi, was advised that he did not have to furnish any information and that 
any information he did furnish could be used in court. He was further advised 
that he had the right to consult with an attorney prior to saying anything. 

HOLLAND stated "do you have a warrant, if not I got nothing to say." 
HOLLAND was advised that the interviewing Agents were not interested in 
discussing the Silver Dollar Group, but possible violations of Federal statutes 
such as theft from interstate shipment or income tax violations. 

HOLLAND again stated he would not talk about anything to the FBI 
unless the FBI had a warrant for his arrest. He stated he would talk to Internal 
Revenue Service Agents as they were good men and he had a personal friend by 
the name of JOHN LOGAN, who was employed by the Internal Revenue Service. 

HOLLAND repeated several times "I don't want the FBI bothering me unless 
you have a warrant for my arrest." 

 

SA F. GEORGE SPEIDELL, JR., and 
by       SA REESIE L. TIMMONS RLT/acp ______________ Date dictated 4/26/67 ____________  _  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64) to 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date  ______4/20/67 ______  

JAMES D. DANIELS, Director of the Head Start Program of 
Mississippi For Action in Progress (MAP) for Franklin and Claiborne 
Counties, was contacted on Highway 84 a few miles east of Meadville, 
Mississippi. 
DANIELS was asked if he knew ELDEN GLEN HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND 
in view of the fact he resides in their immediate area. DANIELS stated he has 
known these individuals for the past 20 years and furnished the following 
information regarding them: 

ELDEN GLEN HESTER and his family which consists of his wife, three sons 
and one daughter, reside across the street from HESTER's father, OTIS HESTER, whose 
residences are located on Route 3, Meadville, Mississippi, in the Berryville Community. 
DANIELS stated HESTER married a girl from Amite County, Mississippi, but he could not 
recall her maiden name at that time. He stated that HESTER has no sisters and the only 
brother he had died a number of years ago after losing a leg in some type accident. 

He stated he had no information regarding any klan 
affiliation on the part of HESTER. He stated HESTER did not practice any 
particular religion that he knew of. 

He stated HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND grew up 
in the same area and had, as youngsters, played together 
quite frequently. He stated he did not know there was 
any particularly close association at the present time; 
however, they only lived a short distance from each 
other at the present time. 

He advised that DONALD HOLLAND married a woman 
from Rural Amite County whose name he cannot now recall.  
He advised that HOLLAND has three brothers, MONROE and  
CHARLES currently residing in the immediate viciivity of his 
(DANIEL'S and HOLLAND'S) residence and a brother, JOE whose 
current residence is unknown to him. 
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He stated that HOLLAND was a carpenter by trade and worked 

throughout the Mississippi-Louisiana are until approximately four years ago 
when he and his brother,JOE, purchased "The Feedmill" in Meadville, 
Mississippi. He advised JOE HOLLAND sold out to DONALD HOLLAND after 
approximately one year. 

He stated he had no knowledge of any klan activity or association 
on the part of DONALD HOLLAND. 
He stated HOLLAND formerly, regularly attended the Holiness Church in 
the Berryville Community; however, during the past two or three years it is 
his understanding that he no longer regularly attends. 

DANIELS stated that he knows BUFORD WILLIE ASHLEY who 
resides in Rural Meadville. He did not know any close association between 
ASHLEY and ELDEN GLEN HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND. He did not know 
any klan affiliation which ASHLEY might have. 

He stated that on Saturday,April 15, 1967, he was in the City Cafe 
in Meadville and while there BUFORD ASHLEY asked him if he were still 
teaching the "pickaninnies." 
DANIELS stated he told ASHLEY he was not actually teaching the Negro 
children, but he was in charge of the local Head Start School. He stated 
that ASHLEY is employed at International Paper Company in Natchez and 
he and other men commute to this plant in some type small bus. He stated 
ASHLEY did not, to his knowledge, drive his own vehicle to and from his 
place of employment. 

DANIELS stated that on Sunday, April 16, 1967, at 11:45 p.m.,his 
telephone rang and when he picked up the receiver there was no one on the 
other end of the line. 

He stated he did not know if ASHLEY had made the call to his residence after 
their conversation on April 15, 1967. 
He stated he is aware that ASHLEY gets off from work at International Paper 
Company at 11:00 p.m., and and he would  arrive in Meadville about the 
time he received the telephone call. DANIELS pointed out that he had no 
knowledge as to who might have telephoned his home at that particular 
time. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN V EST IGATION  

Date  _____ 4/20/67 

MALCOLM M. JONES, Route 3, Box 195, Meadville, 
Mississippi, located at his rural residence, voluntarily furnished the 
following information: 

JONES advised that he has known both DONALD HOLLAND and ELDEN 
HESTER all their lives. He stated that they were approximately the same age, went to the 
same high school together and were very close friends to his knowledge until they 
completed high school. He stated that he does not know the degree of their association 
since they finished high school. He stated that DONALD HOLLAND has three brothers, 
MONROE, CHARLIE and JOE who, to his knowledge, reside in the immediate vicinity of 
the residence of DONALD HOLLAND. He stated that DONALD HOLLAND is a member of 
his "Holiness Church," but attends very infrequently. He stated ELDEN HESTER, to his 
knowledge, does not attend any church in that area. 

JONES stated he could furnish no information regarding 
any klan activity on the part of either ELDEN HESTER or DONALD 
HOLLAND. He stated that he did not know if there was now or had been 
an active klan unit in his (the Berryville) community. He stated he had no 
knowledge of any trouble either HESTER or HOLLAND has been in in 
Franklin County, Mississippi. 

On 

 JN 44-2044  
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 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

 

Date 4/24/67 

DOUGLAS H. LEONARD, Veterinarian, who lives on Route 3, 
approximately two miles south of Meadville, Mississippi, was contacted at his 
residence and he furnished the following information: 

He has known ELDEN GENE HESTER and DONALD HOLLAND, 
both of whom reside about four miles east of him, for a number of years. He and 
HESTER were schoolmates and both graduated from the Meadville High School 
in 1947. 

LEONARD stated that he has never known HESTER to be in any 
type of trouble and has never known him to be in any klan group. He stated that 
HESTER works for the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company in Natchez, 
Mississippi, and he farms in Franklin County. He stated that HESTER is farming 
some land in the Hominy Ridge Section which is located north of Bude, 
Mississippi, which he leased from JAMES WENTWORTH who owns the Dodge 
Agency in Meadville. He stated that HESTER raises some cattle and he, 
LEONARD, in the past few months sold to HESTER a registered calf. 

LEONARD stated that he had never heard that DONALD HOLLAND 
is a member of any klan group, but he would not be surprised if he were in such 
a group because he is a radical type individual. He stated that HOLLAND runs 
the feed mill in Meadville, Mississippi. 

LEONARD stated that he had no knowledge that HOLLAND or 
HESTER had any acquaintances in Vidalia - Ferriday. Louisiana. 

He stated he would talk to HESTER and HOLLAND  
in the immediate future and determine what he could, 
from them regarding this investigation. LEONARD advised he is a candidate for 
Representative Position II, Amite Franklin, Wilkinson Counties.  
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FOIA (b) 
- (D) 

Date 
Received 

 

Received from  
Received by 
SA WILLIAM E. DENT and 
SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS 

Method of delivery) 

(X) in person ( ) by telephone 9 0 by mail ( ) orally ( ) recording device ( ) written by informant 

If orally furnished end reduced to writing by Agent 

DATE 

Dictated 4/13/67    to SCH 

Transcribed 4/28/67 (Rec. 
4/24/67) 

A
u
t
h
e
n
t
i
c
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
n
t
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 

Brief description of activity or material 

Furnished information regarding Clayton Branch OKKKK. Furnished 
information regarding Silver Dollar Group in connection 
with WHARBOM investigation. 

Date of Report 

 4/11/67 
Date(s) of activity 

File where original is located if not attached 

Remarks: 

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT MUST BE 

PROPERLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO PROTECT 

IDENTITY OP INFORMANT. 

Copies:   

(SEE COVER PAGE B) 
COMPLETE'REPORT: 157-5206 (SILVER DOLLAR 
GROUP) ONLY PAGES OF REPORT PERTAINING 
TO INDIVIDUAL LISTED PLACED IN FILE: 
157-7544 (FREEMAN) 

157-7639 (WRIGHT) 
157 -1617 (HESTER) 

I57-7519 (HOLLAND) 
157-6266 (HEAD) 
157-1042 (HALL) 

157-7542 (WILSON) 
157-7642 (ELANEY) 
157-7245 (HOLLOWAY) 

 157-2182 (MCKENNEY). 
157-512 (PARKER)   

NW# : 35229 DocId:  31882696 



Woodville, Mississippi, having lost all of his guns. GLOVER also stated that "I 

had blown up a 'nigger' Masonic lodge 

around Brookhaven." 

Relative to the Silver Dollar Group: 

             SCOTTIE WRIGHT 

Exalted Cyclops of OKKKK, Clayton, Louisiana, 

 Unit; is not a member of the .Silver Dollar Group; 

is known by GLOVER, but they are not closely associated.  

 
           ELDON GLEN HESTER 

Photograph of HESTER identified as being identical with the man 

previously referred to by him as "Scrapman" or "Junkman". 

HESTER definitely Sliver Dollar member who had explosives and 

painting of JEFFERSON DAVIS at his house near 

Meadville Mississippi. 

DONALD HOLLAND 

Source picked, photograph of HOLLAND from group picture and 

identified him as being very similar in appearance to the man who 

owns the feed mill in Meadville. Source does not know where 

HOLLAND lives, as he met him only once at time of meeting at 

coffee shop. Source stated that at the time he 

\ 

NW#: 35229 Docld:31882696 
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 Identification Record Request FD-9 
(Rev. 4-28-65) 

INSTRUCTIONS  
1. This form may be submitted in legible hand printing. 

2. Use separate form for each individual on whom record is 
requested. 

3. Make effort to furnish FBI identification number, law 
enforcement identification number, or military service 
number. 

4. Furnish descriptive data and fingerprint classification only 
when FBI number not available. 

5. Indicate office for reply in lower right corner only. Also 
list in lower right corner all o f f i c e s  which should 
receive copies of available records Include carbon of 
FD-9 for each o f f i c e  receiving copies and forward 
with original to Bureau. 

6. Do not fill in block in lower l e f t  c o r n e r .  

To: DIRECTOR, FBI Attention: Identification Division  
Date  

4-15-67 

WHARBOM 

 

44-2044 

Field File No. 157-7574 7 

Furnish The Known Identification Record of the Following:  

Name 
DONALD HOLLAND FBI No. 

Other No. 

A liases 

 

Sex 

M 

Race 

W 
Birth Date 
 10-13-29 

Birthplace 

Franklin Co, Miss 

Residence  

RT. 3, Meadville 

Height 

6'1" __  

Weight 
186 

Build 
Slender 

Hair                    Eyes 
Brown                  Green 

Complexion 
Fair 

Age 
36 

Fingerprint Classification Scars, marks and tattoos 

Also Furnish: 

□ Photo (X) 

Fingerprints 

( ) Handwriting Specimens 

Identification Division's Reply 

(X) On basis of information furnished, 

unable to identify:  

 
S3 Fi] 

Criminal 

 (X)  Files 
(X) Civil 
    Files 

All 
(X)     Files 

Return Reply to:  
SAC, Jackson (157-7519) 

__ Record Attached 

___ Photo Attached 

___ Photo Not Available 

___ Fingerprints Attached 

___ Handwriting Specimen Attached 



FD-302 (Rev. (10-11-63) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

April 12, 1967 

DONALD HOLLAND was contacted at the Holland Feed Mill, 

Meadvilie, Mississippi, and was advised of the identity of the 

interviewing Agent. HOLLAND was further advised that he did not have 

to make any statement and that any statement he made could be used 

in a court of law. He was advised that he had the right to consult 

an attorney or anyone else prior to making any statement. 

HOLLAND stated "me and my friends figured out who is in 

the Silver Dollar Group, it is niggers and FBI Agents." HOLLAND 

declined to identify his friends who helped him with his "figuring", 

stated that he did not want another FBI Agent in his place of business 

wasting his time unless they had a warrant for his arrest or a 

subpoena for him. 

HOLLAND refused to answer any questions or reply to any 

comments made by the interviewing Agent. 

A green Chevrolet pickup truck bearing the inscription 

Holland's Feed Mills on the door was observed parked in front of 

HOLLAND'S place of business. The license number of the vehicle was 

observed to be 1967 Mississippi F/6 32296. 

 

On 4/10/67 at Meadville, Mississippi  File #     Jackson 44-2044 
(Jackson 157-(HOLLAND) 

By SA REESIE L. TIMMONS RLT/acp ______________ Dot# 4/10/67 _________  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency 

It and its content are not to be distributed outside your agency. 



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date April 17, 1967 

WILLIAM M. SCARBROUGH, owner. Ford agency, located in 

Meadville, Mississppi, was advised of the identity of the interviewing 

Agents and voluntarily furnished the following information: 

SCARBROUGH stated that he is well acquainted with DONALD 

HOLLAND, present owner of the Holland Feed Mill located in Meadville, 

Mississippi. He prefaced his remarks concerning HOLLAND with the 

observation that HOLLAND comes from a "good family" and that SCARBROUGH 

had at some time in the past sold HOLLAND the feed mill which he 

presently owns. SCARBROUGH stated that he initially sold this feed mill 
to DONALD HOLLAND and his brother JOE HOLLAND. 

SCARBROUGH stated that it was necessary for him to dispose 

of the feed mill after he had suffered several business reversals due 

to bad management. He advised that because of this he had sold the feed 

mill operation to DONALD and JOE HOLLAND who bought the entire 

operation for $500 down and both agreed to pay SCARBROUGH the remainder 

(undisclosed) in monthly installments. SCARBROUGH continued by 

stating that JOE HOLLAND has since left the partnership of his brother 

and at the present time the feed mill operation is run entirely by 

DONALD HOLLAND. He remarked that JOE HOLLAND could not get along with 

his brother, DONALD, and stated this was the reason for the breakup. 

In the initial contracts drawn for the purchase of the feed mill by 

DONALD HOLLAND, SCARBROUGH agreed to pay for the concentrates and the corn 

purchased from out of the state in the Missouri and Tennessee areas to help 

HOLLAND get started. SCARBROUGH stated that approximately  

99 per cent of the corn and concentrates which were  

purchased by HOLLAND, using SCARBROUGH’S credit, were intended for the 

use of SCARBROUGH in connection with the  

feeding of approximately three-fourths of a million broilers which 
SCARBROUGH was then maintaining in the outlying area of Meadville, 

Mississippi. However, SCARBROUGH stated that in connection with his 

purchase of corn and 
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concentrates, HOLLAND had asked SCARBROUGH for permission to buy extra 
corn and concentrates on SCARBROUGH's credit which he could sell to 
various consumers in the Meadville area. SCARBROUGH stated he 
granted this permission to HOLLAND, however, he advised that he felt 
he would not be using more than about 100 or 150 pounds of corn from 
SCARBROUGH's order at any one time during a monthly period. In 
essence, SCARBROUGH stated that HOLLAND was operating his feed mill 
business on SCARBROUGH's established credit record and name. After 
about a two and one half year period SCARBROUGH stated he and his 
accountants checked the records of the operation at the feed mill 
based on bills received from the out of state corn and concentrate 
suppliers and found that there was a shortage of approximately 
$33,000. 

SCARBROUGH further stated that after double checking 
the figures and arriving at the obvious conclusion that he was being 
swindled by HOLLAND, he immediately got in touch with HOLLAND'S 
brother, LAMAR HOLLAND, a local Natchez, Mississippi, builder, and 
confronted him with the shortage. SCARBROUGH stated that he has a great 
deal of respect for LAMAR HOLLAND and that LAMAR HOLLAND, upon being 
made aware of the scheme of his brother, became angry and related to 
SCARBROUGH that he should confront his brother with the facts. 

SCARBROUGH stated he confronted DONALD HOLLAND with the 
shortage and HOLLAND initially stated he did not know anything about 

it. SCARBROUGH then stated that upon checking the records more 
closely and by asking certain questions in the immediate area of 

Meadville found that HOLLAND had been operating a "hog operation" on 

the side and was using corn intended for SCARBROUGH'S broilers in his 

hog operation. Further checks by SCARBROUGH culminated in HOLLAND 

admitting selling in excess of 30 hogs and "pocketing the profits" at 

markets in Jackson and throughout the State of Mississippi. When 

SCARBROUGH asked him for an accounting of this hog operation, HOLLAND 

refused. SCARBROUGH initially angered at this deception, threatened 

HOLLAND with a law suit and with revealing the information to the 

Internal Revenue Service. However, SCARBROUGH related after 

consulting with his lawyers, found that the burden of proof rested with 

him in any type of law suit and because of this decided to settle for 
$13,000 total payment for the feed mill operation. 
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SCARBROUGH described HOLLAND as "one of the biggest 
crooks I dealt with and "I don't doubt anything he'll do." 
SCARBROUGH related that although he does not have anything on 
HOLLAND, he certainly does not doubt anything that he hears about 
HOLLAND's character. 

In addition, SCARBROUGH stated that HOLLAND has an old 
Negro man working for him named HUGH D. ROLLINS, who has the 
reputation in the community of being a good, conscientious worker. 
SCARBROUGH stated that on several occasions he has tried to induce 
the Negro to leave the employ of HOLLAND and go to work for the 
local County Co-Op. ROLLINS is a close friend of SCARBROUGH and 
has confided to SCARBROUGH that he is afraid to leave the employ 
of HOLLAND because he is afraid that HOLLAND may do something 
to him or his family. SCARBROUGH stated that he doubted that 
ROLLINS would talk to the FBI because he is too afraid of 
HOLLAND to do so. 

SCARBROUGH stated that he has no doubt that HOLLAND 
is a member of a Klan group in the Meadville, Mississippi, area 
and that more than likely he is a member in the "Wentworth Broup." 
SCARBROUGH also advised that HOLLAND is a close associate of 
one DOUGLAS LEONARD who farms near the Berryville Community 
located east of Meadville off Highway 98. He further stated 
he knew HOLLAND to be a veteran of the Korean Conflict and he 
believed he served in the U. S. Army. 

In conclusion, SCARBROUGH stated that 
prior to HOLLAND'S purchase of his Pontiac Bonneville 
which he presently drives, HOLLAND owned a red 
Chevrolet, 1959 or 1960 model, four-door sedan, and he 
further recalled that HOLLAND, had purchased this red 
Chevrolet new from some unknown dealer in the immediate 
area. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date __ 4/13/67 

On April 12, 1967 Miss ETTA STRAIN, Supervisor, 
License Division, Mississippi Highway Safety Patrol, Jackson, 
Mississippi advised SA JOSEPH A. STORY that her files 
contained the following information on one DONALD HOLLAND: 

File No. 
Date Applied: 
Address: 
Date of Birth: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 
Eyes i Sex: 
Racet 
Occupation: 
Citations: 

839275 
April 30, 1949 
Route 3, Meadville, Mississippi 
October 13, 1929 
6'1” 
186 
Brown 
Green 

Male 
White 
Carpenter 

Charge Date Place Arrest Mo. Deposition 

Speeding 6/2/56 
Franklin 
County 

124452 $10 fine 

Speeding 5/8/62 
Lincoln 
County 

14181 $10 fine 

Speeding 3/7/66 Franklin 58572 $5 fine 

At time of last arrest, subject was driving a 1965 Ford 
truck, 1966 Mississippi tag F/5 6481. Subject owned above truck 
at this time and stated he was self-employed. 
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date March 29, 1967 

DONALD HOLLAND was contacted at his feed mill in Meadville, 
Mississippi, and was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent who also 
advised him that he did not have to furnish any information and that any 
information he did furnish could be used in a court of law. He was advised that he 
could contact an attorney or anyone else at any time. 

HOLLAND advised that he would talk to one FBI Agent, but under 
no circumstances would he willingly converse with two. 

HOLLAND advised he is the owner and operator of Holland's 
Feed Mill, Meadville, Mississippi, and has resided in Franklin County, 
Mississippi, most of his life. 

HOLLAND advised that he is not now and has never been a 
member of any Elan type organisation in Franklin County or elsewhere. 
He stated that he has heard of the "Silver Dollar Group, but would not 
state where, when, or from whom he heard of this organization. He did 
state that he knew it to be an organization in "this part of Mississippi and 
part of Louisiana." 

When asked if he had been a member or was a member of the 
Silver Dollar Group, HOLLAND stated "I won't answer that." 

HOLLAND advised that on the night of February 20, 1967, he 
and a friend of his from Natchez, Mississippi, drove to the Magnolia 
Restaurant in Ferriday, Louisiana, where his friend made several 
telephone calls in an effort to locate an individual who owned a dog that 
he was interested in. HOLLAND would not identify the friend with whom 
he drove to Ferriday that night. He stated he drank a cup of coffee or two 
while his friend made the telephone calls and does not recall with whom 
he may have conversed while his friend made the telephone calls. 

HOLLAND advised he does not know an individual by the 
name of R. J. (RED) GLOVER of Vidalia, Louisiana. He 
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SA REESIE L. TIMMONS 

Meadville, Mississippi         File #  

by 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 

3/28/67 _______  

of the FBI and is loaned to 



 

JN 44-2044 2 

does not know SONNY TAYLOR, T. L. TORGERSEN or JAMES (RED) 
LEE. HOLLAND stated he has attended many fish fries throughout the State of 
Louisiana and may have attended a fish fry on June 26, 1965, but does not believe 
he attended one at the residence of JAMES LEE, since he does not know JAMES 
LEE. 

HOLLAND advised that he might further discuss the Silver Dollar 
Group with the interviewing Agent tomorrow or the next day or when he wanted 
to. He stated that when he wanted to talk to the Agent he would contact the FBI 
and that he did not want the FBI to contact him again. 

The following descriptive information was obtained through 
observation and interview; 

Name : 
Address : 
Employment 

DONALD HOLLAND 
Meadville, Mississippi 
Holland's Feed Mill, Meadville, 
Mississippi 

Military service; Age: 
Height; 
Weight: Hair: 
Remarks: Automobile: 

U. S. Army (during Korean War) 
Approximately 35 
6 feet 2 inches 185 
pounds 
Blond 

Marital status: 

Wears western attire 
1966 Pontiac Bonneville, 
1967 Mississippi plates 19B248, 
color metallic green Married. 




